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The Municipal Manager
Buffalo City Municipality
P OBOX 134

EAST LONDON

5200

Dear A Fani

5
APPLICATION FOR ROLL-OVER OF UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GRANTS FOR THE
2010/11 FINANCIAL YEAR

Your letter dated 15 November 2011 refers.

Further to our initial response dated 20 October 2011 on your request to roll-over unspent
conditional grants for 2010/11, the National Treasury hereby grants approval for the roll-
over of an R108 978 889 allocated to your municipality in terms of Section 8 of the
Division of Revenue Act, 2010 (Act No.1 of 2010Q). This approval is in respect of the
2010/11 Public Transport Infrastructure Grant (R71 478 000} allocation and the Municipal
Infrastructure Grant {(R37 500 88%). The total amount approved as a roliover for the
2010/11 financial year therefore stands at R108 993 889.

Further, note that unspent conditional grants for the MIG (R9.7 million) and PTIS (R29.1
million) of 2009/10 allocations could not be approved and must revert to the National
Revenue Fund.

~NB: This process only covers the 2010/11 DoRA allocated amounts. -

Kind regards,

i KENNETH BROWN
" DEPUTY DIRECTOR GENERAL: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
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CC: Office of the Auditor-General




